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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO SOLICITATION FOR THE GENERATOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT THE
AMERICAN CONSULATE IN GUAYAQUIL

1. On page 4 paragraph 2.1. It is mentioned that there are 2 annual services for each
generator, please review, | think it should be 1.

It is required one annual service for each generator.

2. In Section 2.4 on page 5. It is mentioned one annual service for three generators,
please review, | think should be two.

Service is required for two generators.

3. On page 9 on section 7.1.2. | understand that | should have an inventory of spare parts
required for maintenance in the warehouse of my business. Am | right?

Yes, there must be an inventory of spare parts required for successful maintenance.

4. On page 23, section (d) 1 and 2. What are the records, materials, and other evidence
relating to the contract request that we should keep available for review?

It is related only to the contract information, if requested for future audits.

5. On page 32 section 6 you are asking for a strategic plan in case of fire and perform
maintenance and testing of alarm system, please clarify whether this clause applies or
not?

It does not apply.

6. Every two years there are cleaning, flushing and refilling coolant, this also is indicated
do it every three years. Which would be the correct interval?

The coolant should be cleaned, flushed and refilled once a year. A sample to be analyzed in
the lab is also required once a year.

7. Every 3 years, which hoses need to be changed?

Fuel supply, fuel return hoses and cooling system hoses need to be changed every three
years; however, any hoses that show damages should be changed as well.

8. Clarify if the section 7 on page 33 applies or not?

It does not apply.



Keep in mind, when we make maintenance to components such as the oil cooler and
after cooler, the generator would be inoperative because we need to disassemble
these components and take them to our facilities. Are you agree with this?

If possible, an oil cooler and intercooler of your own could be installed in our facilities, while
our oil cooler and intercooler are under maintenance so that our generator could remain
active. If not, please indicate the timing for returning back the equipment to our facilities.



